

PINELLAS SUNCOAST TRANSIT AUTHORITY 3201 SCHERER DRIVE, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33716 WWW.PSTA.NET 727.540.1800 FAX 727.540.1913

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

JUNE 24, 2015; 9:00 AM

PSTA BOARD ROOM

MEETING NOTICE

The regular monthly meeting of the Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority (PSTA) Board of Directors will be held on Wednesday, June 24, 2015, at 9:00 AM, in the Board Room at PSTA Headquarters, 3201 Scherer Drive, St. Petersburg. Any last minute postponement of the meeting will result in another scheduled meeting to be held at least two days after the postponed meeting. A full Board Report package is available for public viewing at PSTA Headquarters and on PSTA's website. Materials printed in large type for the visually impaired can be made available by calling 727-540-1800 at least two days prior to the Board Meeting. Special listening devices are available for the hearing impaired and can be reserved by calling 727-540-1800. An interpreter for the hearing impaired can be scheduled with one week advance notice.

Public Comment - Items Not on the Agenda or on the Consent Agenda:

The Public Comment agenda item presents an opportunity for individuals

Posted: 6/5/15

to provide input on items that do not appear on the agenda or that appear on the Consent Agenda. The public will be allowed to speak on any Consent Agenda item, other than ceremonial and ministerial items, such as the approval of the Board's minutes, during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Each speaker will be asked to complete a green comment card, which will be given to the Chairperson by staff. Speakers will be recognized in the order in which cards are received. Comments on Consent Agenda items must be limited to the specific item.

Public Comment - Items on the Agenda: After staff presentations on agenda items pertaining to Action Items, the Chairperson will ask for public comment, to be followed by Board comments/action. Comments on Action Items must be limited to the specific agenda items.

Public Comment - Time Limits: Public comment is limited to three minutes per individual speaker, unless the Board grants additional time. A group can designate a spokesperson by completing the appropriate form and presenting it to staff. The spokesperson can then speak on behalf of the group, addressing the Board for three minutes for each member of the group present in the audience who waives his/her right to speak, up to a maximum of ten minutes.

Public Comment - Guidelines: Upon recognition by the Chairperson, individuals addressing the Board shall approach the podium and give his/her name in an audible tone of voice. Each speaker shall not comment more than once on the same agenda item, at the same meeting, unless the Board grants an exception. All remarks should be addressed to the Board as a body, and not to any member thereof. No person other than members of the Board and the person having the floor shall be permitted to enter into any discussion. Questions shall not be asked to individual Board members except through the Chairperson. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks, or who shall become boisterous while addressing the Board, may be requested to leave the meeting and may be barred from further attendance at that meeting.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board of Directors with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purposes, he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.